

Name: Mr. Abhijit Biswas

Designation: Assistant Professor in Commerce

Qualifications: M. Com, MBA, CMA, FRM

Email ID: abhijit.biswas@sxuk.edu.in

Biographical Sketch

Prof. Abhijit Biswas is an assistant professor of Commerce at Xavier's Law School under St. Xavier's University, Kolkata. Prior to joining SXUK, he worked for IFIM Business School, Bangalore as an assistant professor of Finance, iNurture Education Solution Pvt. Ltd as a mentor (Financial Services Vertical), Global Institute for Corporate Education, Bangalore as the professor-in-charge (HOD-Finance), Kesdee Systems India Pvt. Ltd. as an associate team lead, and ANSR Source India Pvt. Ltd. as an SME (Advanced Accounting and Finance). His areas of specializations are Quantitative Finance and Financial Markets. His research interest lies in sustainability and systemic risk. Prof. Abhijit has a keen interest in the stock market and is a seasoned techno-funda investor. He is also an ambitious academic researcher and has got his very first research paper published in a Scopus-indexed journal. He is an alumnus of St. Xavier's College, Kolkata, University of Calcutta, Ramaiah Institute of Management Studies, Bangalore (Gold Medallist), SBS Swiss Business School, Zurich, Switzerland, and University of Burdwan (pursuing Ph.D.). Presently, he is a qualified academic member (CMA) of Institute of Management Accountants (IMA), U.S.A., a qualified member (FRM) of Global Association of Risk Professionals (GARP), U.S.A, and a life member of Indian Accounting Association, South Bengal Branch.

Areas of Specialisation and Research

- Volatility Modelling
- Sustainability
- Financial system and systemic risk

Teaching Experience

- Associated with SXUK as an Assistant Professor in Commerce since 1st July 2019 and teaching courses on Financial Accounting, Management Accounting, Financial Management, Financial Institutions and Markets, Business Research, and Banking and Insurance.
- Worked as an assistant professor of Finance at IFIM Business School, Bangalore since 10th January 2019 to 10th May 2019 and taught courses like Fixed Income Securities and Financial Risk Management.
- Worked as the mentor (HOD) of Financial Services Vertical at iNurture Education Solutions Private Limited since 15th June, 2015 to 9th January, 2019 and taught courses on Derivatives and Risk Management, Security Analysis and Portfolio Management, International Finance, and Managerial Accounting in different partner universities namely, Jain University, Bangalore; ADYPU, Pune; BSARU, Chennai, TMU, Moradabad; MMU, Ambala; Integral University, Lucknow; IISWBM, Kolkata; and TIU, Kolkata
- Worked as the professor in charge (HOD-Finance) at GICE, Bangalore from 1st September
 2014 to 31st May 2015 and taught courses on Derivatives and Corporate Finance
- Was associated with Ramaiah Institute of Management Studies, Bangalore as a visiting faculty from 2010 to 2014 and taught courses on Management Accounting, Corporate Finance, International Finance, and SAPM.

Administrative Responsibility

- Acting as the placement coordinator for the Faculty of Commerce & Management Day
 Section
- Served as a member of the Social Immersion Program Committee and Research at IFIM Business School, Bangalore
- Worked as the mentor (HOD) of the Financial Services Vertical at iNurture Education
 Solutions Private Limited, Bangalore
- Worked as professor-in-charge (HOD-Finance) at Global Institute for Corporate
 Education (GICE), Bangalore

- (2019) "Estimating Volatility: GARCH Model for BSE SENSEX", SCMS Journal of Indian Management, (Abhijit Biswas), Vol. XVI, Issue No. 1, Pp.14–22, ISSN 0973 3167
- (2021) "Oversubscription and Listing Gain: A Study on the Indian IPO Market," Vidyabharati International Interdisciplinary Research Journal (Abhijit Biswas & Utsav Bhowmic), October 2021 Special Issue, Pp. 934-945, ISSN 2319-4979
- (2022) "Bank Sustainability, Default Risk and Systemic Risk Nexus", The Management, Accountant, (Abhijit Biswas & Dr. Arindam Das), Vol. 57, August 2022 Issue, Pp.55–58, ISSN 0972 3528